
Addendum # 1  
RFP #2016-04  -  Caltrans Work Crews Program Administration 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

 
 
Q1: On page 17, Item #5 and Item #6: Does the “line item budget” in #5 need to match the "proposed 
rate per crew per day in item #6?" Or should the line item reflect actual total costs, even if they are over 
the maximum daily rate as mentioned in Section 1.2? In other words, our costs may be over the 
allowable daily rate, and we can either reflect that in the line item, or make the line item match the 
maximum allowable daily rate. Which is preferred? Or is there any other way in which items 5 and 6 
should interact or relate to each other? 

A1: Regarding the rate per crew per day, the line item budget in #5 does not need to match the 
proposed rate in #6.  If applicable, an explanation of the difference in the rates should be included as 
a notation in your line item budget.  
 
 

Q2: On page 7, section 1.8, Proposal Submission: The submission package should include a total of three 
copies of the proposal and a flash drive, submitted in a three-ring binder, with all copies hole-punched 
to fit in the rings of the binder and the binder and flash drive sealed in a envelope or container? There is 
no differentiation between and "original" and a copy or a need for "wet" signatures (so just 3 copies 
total, no original in addition?) And the copies should actually be hole punched to fit in the binder? 
 
A2:  In the sealed envelope or container should be three complete proposals and one flash drive (with 
an electronic version of the proposal).  The three proposals should each be assembled into a separate 
three ring binder.  All three proposals should have original signatures.  
 
 

Q3: May we drop off the submission package in person before or by the deadline at 114 South Del Rosa 
Drive?  

A3:  Yes. 
 
END 

 


